Schwab, Cheri
L

From: Sweeney, Joanne

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Schwab, Cheri

Subject: FW: Two week notice

From: Phillips, Billie <BPhillips@cityofdbs.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Fowler, Michael <MFowler@cityofdbs.org>

Cc: Schoenbrod, Michael <MSchoenbrod@cityofdbs.org>; Sweeney, Joanne <JSweeney@cityofdbs.org>
Subject: FW: Two week notice

Director,

Hunter Ramirez requested | send this to you reference his two week notice prior to resignation. He is not currently
scheduled any shifts.

Sgt. Bill Phillips

Daytona Beach Shores
Department of Public Safety
3050 South Atlantic Avenue
Daytona Beach Shores, FL 32118
Main: 386-763-5321

Fax: 386-763-5348

Office: 386-763-7599

Cell: 386-523-7850

-----Original Message-----

From: Ramirez, Hunter <hramirez@cityofdbs.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 9:04 PM
To: Phillips, Billie <BPhillips@cityofdbs.org>
Subject: Two week notice

Good evening Sgt Phillips, | am formally putting in my two week notice at this time. With a baby on the way I'm going to
have my hands pretty full in the next few months, | appreciate everything while working here.

Hunter Ramirez





